
 

 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

Date: July 3, 2025, 2025 

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission 

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Planning, Zoning & Historic Preservation Officer 
 Bonny Anfinson, Preservation Coordinator 

Re: 2025 Round 2 Outside of Deadwood Grants  

 

On June 24, 2025, the Projects Committee reviewed the 2025 Round 2 Outside of Deadwood Grant 
applications. This round included Eight (8) Outside of Deadwood Grant applications for a project total 
of $303,447.01.42 which included requests from the program of $83,232.37. 

The budget for 2025 is set at $100,000.00 with two funding cycles, January and June of each year. 
Round 1 budget is set at $50,000.00. The Projects Committee closely reviewed the applications and 
made the following recommendations for grant approval. The table lists the applicant, project, 
location and amount for eight grants totaling $50,000.00.  

2025 RD 2 Outside of Deadwood Grant Requests 

Organization Name City 
Project Matching Amount   Suggested  

Budget Funds Requested  Approval  

Laura Ingalls Wilder Memorial - Item A DeSmet $43,200.00 $22,000.00 $21,000.00  $     5,000.00  

Lawrence County Hist. Society - Item B Deadwood $4,156.00 $2,078.00 $2,078.00  $     2,000.00  

Plankinton Preservation Society - Item C Plankinton $50,000.00 $40,000.00 $10,000.00  $   10,000.00  

SD Parks & Wildlife Foundation - Item D Pierre $31,590.00 $21,590.00 $10,000.00  $     3,000.00  

SD Historical Society Foundation Item E Pierre $22,928.01 $12,773.64 $10,154.37  $     5,000.00  

St. Francis Mission - Item F St. Francis $20,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00  $   10,000.00  

St. Luke's Episcopal Church -- Item G Hot Springs $91,620.00 $81,620.00 $10,000.00  $   10,000.00  

Sully County Courthouse - Item H Onida $39,953.00 $29,253.00 $10,000.00  $     5,000.00  

            

TOTAL GRANT REQUESTS   $303,447.01 $219,314.64 $83,232.37  $   50,000.00  

 

Recommended Motion:   

Move to recommend to the City Commission to approve the 2025 Round 2 Outside of Deadwood 
Grant requests in the amount of $50,000.00. 
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